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Grantee

Original Owner

Present Owner

Original Use

Present Use

Construction Date:

Architect

Builder

Description

Condition

Integrity

" History

Signiﬁcance

Recommendations

References

Issue

Andrew C Mard ¢ Associales

S.A. Donaldson

Foy & Gibson Pty. Ltd.

Fingering and Spinning Mills
Telecom Offices

1919-1923

A separate three storeyed building with bayed
windows to upper levels and red brick cornice
line and with pilaster capitals typical of other
former Foy and Gibson's buildings. Includes "F
& G" wall vents.

Good

Fair, new windows and minor alterations to
openings.

This building was erected on the site of a
furniture factory, "Massie's" hotel (facing
Wellington St) and houses.It faced a timber
yard owned by F & G to the south (now a
carpark). It was built at some time between
1919 and 1923.

Nos. 106~120 Cambridge Street was the last
surviving building to be erected by F & G in
this . complex, its bayed windows being unique
in the buildings east of Little Oxford Street.

Recommended for Planning Scheme protection.

April 1988
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